
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, September 04, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting 

b. Minutes of the August 28, 2024 Special Council Meeting  

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. 9.04.2024 Treasurer's Report 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

a. 9.4.2024 Gusto Payroll Reports 

b. 9.4.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet 

c. 9.4.2024 Payables 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

a. Letter from Chief of Police Michael Gruits – Shepler’s emergency assistance  

X. Old Business 

a. Discussion of winter ferry service - Shepler's Ferry 

b. Discussion and / or approval of the freight informational sheet from Shepler’s  

XI. New Business 

a. Allen Burt, DPW Director – Wastewater Treatment Plant project update  

b. Discussion of the following bike rental business sale and transfer of bike licenses  

1



9/4/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
-       - Mackinac Island Bike Shop, located at 7421 Main Street, being sold to KSL 
with the transfer of 263 bike license  

-       - Transfer of 20 bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop to Main Dock 
Bikes located at 7271 Main Street  

-       - Transfer of 36 bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop to the newly 
formed Mackinac Island Mobility and Bicycle Rental Company, located on Hoban 
Street / Lakeview Hotel “Turret”  

c. Request for approval of a temporary trailer permit submitted by Craig Beeck for My 
Front Porch  

d. Request for approval of a temporary trailer permit submitted by Bob Hoffman to haul 
supplies for his kitchen remodel – Hoffman Haus – 8704 Stonecliffe Dr.  

e. Request for approval of (3) trailer and (4) vehicle permits submitted by O’Boyle & Co. 
for Phase III of the Forest Way Townhomes  

f. Request for approval of (1) trailer and (5) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga 
Excavating for Phase III of the Forest Way Townhomes 

g. Request for approval of (5) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating for work 
at the Scout Barracks 

h. Request for approval of (2) vehicle and (1) trailer permit submitted by Belonga 
Excavating for sewer repair at the Dennany residence, 6784 Main Street 

i. Request for approval of (1) trailer and (1) vehicle permit submitted by Schwab 
Contracting for the new City Hall roof  

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

2



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 21, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm  
 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Steven Moskwa 

Anneke Myers 

Alan Sehoyan 

Jason St. Onge 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

− Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on August 7, 2024 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

− Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting, held on August 12, 2024 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

− Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting with Hoffman Marine, held on August 14, 2024 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  
 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Myers, to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

VI. Approval of Payments 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to approve the payroll and payables as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

Motion made by  Chambers, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to accept the agenda as presented.   

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

VIII. Committee Reports 

− The Social Media Policy & City Computer Use Policy were discussed 

o Discussed at the last I.T. Committee meeting  

o Councilman Corrigan feels that the policies should go to the Policies and Contracts 

Committee for further discussion and review 

▪ Would like input from the Fire Department, Police Department, and Recreation 

Department as they all have public Facebook pages – want to make sure everyone is 

comfortable with what is trying to be implemented 

Motion by Corrigan, second to the motion by Chambers, to send the Social Media Policy and the City 

Computer Use Policy to the Policies and Contracts Committee. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

IX. Correspondence 

− An email was received from Pete Deckert of Ryba’s Bikes regarding the Shepler’s passenger lines 

blocking businesses on Main Street as they wait to load the boats 

o Lines have been blocking entrances / exits of businesses as well as sidewalk access points 

o Lines begin forming around 3:00 pm and are lasting sometimes until 7:00 pm or 8:00 pm 

− Chris Shepler of Shepler’s Ferry 

o Acknowledge that this is an issue and apologized for the lines interrupting businesses  

o 300 people can fit from top of the dock to end of the line for Mackinaw City – this number 

fills the Miss Margie. From the top of the dock to the Iroquois is another 150 to 180 people, 

which requires a second boat to accommodate  

o The wait is, at maximum, 30 minutes when all 4 boats are running 

o Councilman St. Onge noted that he feels the main concern here is the people blocking the 

businesses  

o Councilman Moskwa commented that he has seen some instances where there is a 30 plus 

minute wait on busier days 

▪ Concerning, and it is creating a problem  

▪ Do not want guests to have this problem  

▪ Have been hearing that commuting employees are late for work  

• Mr. Shepler responded that if a customer has a a commuter ticket or pass, 

they should be able to get to the front of the line or to the commuter area  

 
 

 

3

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 2 of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

• Councilman Moskwa commented that he understands that that is Shepler’s 

policy, but that these are complaints he has been hearing from commuters.  

Shepler’s should be running more boats and looking at using other docks 

included in the Mackinac Island Ferry Company (MIFC) assets  

• Councilman Corrigan noted that he recently received a complaint that 

customers boarded a 3:00 pm boat from Mackinaw City and they were not 

able to get off the boat until 4:00 as the boat was waiting in the harbor for 

dock space 

o Have also heard from others that they have waited in the harbor for 

10 to 15 minutes waiting for the boat to have space to dock  

o Do not think the 30-minute turnaround time is feasible  

• Councilman Moskwa commented that there are other assets like the MIFC 

Ryba dock, and hopefully soon MIFC’s Joliet and Cadillac, that could be 

utilized to alleviate the issues of longer wait times.  

o Season is beginning to slow down some, but we will also soon be 

seeing larger group tours coming in  

o Councilman Sehoyan inquired how many ramps Shepler’s has on their island dock 

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that there are three (3) ramps for use  

o Councilman Chambers inquired if it was feasible to use the MIFC Ryba dock as a queuing 

area to help get passengers off the street 

▪ This has the potential to help alleviate some of the line, but does not help Mr. 

Deckert and his bike shop as well as the other businesses located between the 

Shepler and MIFC Ryba dock 

▪ Chief Gruits commented that the lines have been long, but the people are moving at 

a reasonable pace that could be expected in this situation. 

• Moving people to the MIFC Ryba dock while they wait for a Shepler could 

be a good idea, but it would take coordination and more personnel to make it 

happen  

o Mr. Shepler asked that if a Council member or Mackinac Island community member has an 

issue with how something is being done, please do not take the complaint to a Shepler’s 

dock staff member. Staff members are already overworked and stressed – if someone has an 

issue, please contact himself or a main office to have the issue addressed.   

o Councilman Moskwa commented that, it was mentioned that Shepler’s would be running 

three (3) boats to accommodate the larger amount of people, however he has witnessed that 

only two (2) ramps are being used at a time, leaving boats sitting in the harbor with 

passengers waiting to dock  

▪ Mr. Shepler noted that, to use all three (3) ramps at once would end up in the lines of 

customers departing and boarding the boats crossing, which interrupts foot traffic on 

the dock and stops the further loading and unloading of the third incoming boat, 

leaving people waiting anyways.   

o Councilman St. Onge noted that he understands that growing pains will happen, but what the 

City needs is a plan of assurance for the upcoming Labor Day holiday weekend - status quo 

is not going to cut it. Is there a better plan or more boats coming on line to help with the 

influx of people that will be coming to the island? 

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that he had a report to share with the Council. Not sure if it 

will answer all of the questions, but will provide some information  

• Mayor Doud noted that this will be discussed after correspondence is 

wrapped up  

o Councilwoman Myers noted Mr. Shepler’s earlier comment about being able to 

accommodate 300 people on their dock, and asked if that was queuing for both Mackinaw 

City and St. Ignace? 

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that this was the number of people that could be 

accommodated in just the Mackinaw City line and queuing area on the dock, and 

that Mackinaw City’s line is what contributes most to the line forming down the 

sidewalk 

▪ Councilwoman Myers commented that she has observed comingling of departing St. 

Ignace and Mackinaw City customers in the line that forms down the sidewalk – 

there is no push to get customers down to the correct line if there is room on the 

dock 

• Chief Gruits commented that when he is in the area and sees a line forming, 

he traverses the line and speaks with customers to try and move them down 

to the dock if there is space in the appropriate line 

o Mr. Shepler noted that his Dock Master communicates with Chief 

Gruits or whichever officer is working to provide help if needed 

o Chief Gruits noted that Shepler employees have always checked in 

with him  

o Councilwoman Myers inquired how many employees Shepler’s had scanning tickets as there 

is usually just one person performing this task 

 

4

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 3 of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that at most, there are three (3) employees scanning tickets 

when it is busy. However, it is the time of year where they are starting to lose 

employees. Working to onboard and training MIFC employees to make up for the 

Shepler’s cast members that they have recently lost 
 

− An email was received from Susan Odgers regarding concerns about the ADA compliance of 

Shepler’s boats 

o Mr. Shepler commented that the access to the lower and upper seating areas for five (5) of 

their vessels are stairs 

o Mr. Shepler noted that he sat on the Federal Passenger Vessel Access Advisory Board from 

1998 to 2001 where he assisted in writing code and the definition of accessibility for all 

passenger vessels. This applied to vessels ranging from a Carnival cruise ship down to a 

fishing charter boat.  

▪ There is nothing that can be done and passed through the United States Coast Guard 

to change the accessibility on these five (5) vessels, which were building in the 

1980s or before. These five (5) vessels are grandfathered in and are lawful in their 

ADA compliance as they currently stand 

▪ However, the vessels William Richard and Miss Margie are handicap assessable 

from the first level 

o Mr. Shepler commented to the Council that he will respond to the email directly, which was 

emailed to him by the City Clerk during the meeting.  
 

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Corrigan, to place the emails from Pete Deckert and Susan 

Odgers on file.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

X. Old Business 

Discussion of Ferry Boat Matters 

− Chris Shepler of Shepler’s Ferry gave the Council a report on where they are with ferry operations  

o Vessels Cadillac and Joliet, from the MIFC fleet, are looking like they will be ready to be 

back in service some time mid next week – however this is all dependent on the vendors 

that area taking care of all the damages that the vessel sustained prior to the Hoffman 

purchase  

▪ Waiting on the shaft and the propeller, coming from Detroit  

▪ Having issues with a piece of welding equipment – prior administration from 

MIFC was using a steel welder to weld aluminum 

▪ Hoffman has now allocated $70,000.00 to purchase a new aluminum welder for the 

Mackinac Marine Service – this will speed up the process of repairing cracks and 

such on the Cadillac  

• After these repairs, the next step is obtaining certification from the US 

Coast Guard, but they are very busy and Mr. Shepler can not guarantee 

how quickly the inspections can be scheduled 

• Mayor Doud noted that she will work with Bergman’s office to help get the 

inspections scheduled quickly once the boats are ready  

o Engineering on the MIFC Main Dock (Mackinac Island) 

▪ Mr. Shepler met with Dennis Dombroski, Dave, and Brad Peterson yesterday 

regarding the repairs to the supports and the engineering of the dock  

▪ There is a roughly 15 to 20-ton engine sitting in one of the buildings on the dock  

• Prior administration of MIFC had moved the engine to the center of the 

dock as the previous placement towards the outside of the building was 

causing the dock to sag due to the weight  

• Mr. Shepler just learned about the engine bout a week ago from Brad 

Peterson – no idea where it came from or the true weight  

▪ There was also a fuel tank discovered in one of the buildings that is filled with 

rough 150 to 200 gallons of some type of liquid 

▪ Met with Veronica Dobrowolski of Arnold Freight, Tim Plutchak of Plutchak 

Cranes, and Moran Ironworks to put together a plan to remove the engine and fuel 

tank  

• General plan is to put Plutchak’s crane on the Senator to remove the engine 

and fuel tank from the building and ship them off island  

▪ Tomorrow there will be two (2) kayaks under the Main Dock throughout the day – 

these are engineers from OHM that need to take pictures and get detailed notes 

about the necessary repairs needed under the dock 

▪ BP Construction will complete the lateral work in two (2) weeks. Brad Peterson 

will remain on site to help Michael’s once they can begin phase II, which is the 

repairs and reconstruction of the vertical supports under the dock (900 of the 1,006 

pilings under the dock require repairs or replacement) 

▪ Michael’s will not being phase II until they have stamped drawings from the 

engineers 

• Hope to get the drawings some time soon after Labor Day  

5

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 4 of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

▪ Engineers are moving as fast as they can with drawings, however the dock is a 

historic structure and is in serious disrepair 

▪ Councilman Corrigan inquired what the timeline for completion was 

• Mr. Shepler responded that he won’t know until he receives the drawings 

form the engineers and they can plan based off the necessary work  

▪ Dennis Dombroski reminded the Council that they are dealing with a significant 

historical resource, and from prior experience when repairing the Coal Dock, for 

Hoffman to obtain permits needed through EGLE and the Marine Corps of 

Engineers, they will require a sign off from the State Historic Preservation Office 

(SHPO) before permits can be issued  

• Also, since this structure is located within a Historic District, the City’s 

Historic District Commission will need to review all plans  

• These processes will all add to the timeline for repairs 

▪ Councilwoman Myers commented that the Historic District Commission could 

certainly schedule a special meeting to review the plans when they are ready if it 

falls outside of the timing of a regular meeting 

• Mr. Dombroski responded that this could certainly be done, but until plans 

are finalized, there is no way to know when anything could be scheduled  

▪ Councilman Moskwa noted that the structural integrity of the MIFC Main Dock 

has been something that everyone has been concerned about over the last ten years 

as we have seen how little work MIFC put in to it – grateful for the work that 

Hoffman is currently putting in to the dock  

▪ Mr. Dombroski noted that we will probably need some help in Lansing to get 

SHPO to turn the matter around quickly  

• Mayor Doud responded that she will work on this  

o Mr. Shepler informed the Council that he and his Dock Master met with Mackinac Island 

Carriage Tours (MICT) to discuss the upcoming arrivals of tour groups and how that influx 

of people will be handled  

▪ Have 59 diamond tours coming to the island between now and the end of the 

season   

• Using the MIFC Ryba dock to stage tour groups  

o Once they come off the Shepler’s boat at groups will be directed to 

the Ryba dock where they will be loaded on to carriages. 

o Departing guests will be staged at the Ryba dock and will be moved 

to the Shepler dock when their departing vessel is ready  

• Working to get Joe Herscher of MICT a Shepler’s radio so he is able to 

communicate directly with dock staff and boat captains for this to run as 

smoothly as possible  

o Just completed a 24-hour PR campaign with eight (8) radio stations and three (3) TV 

stations to discuss current operations  

o Mayor Doud thanked Mr. Shepler and his crew for all of their hard work and cooperation 

through this difficult situation  

o Councilman St. Onge inquired about Shepler’s plans for Labor Day weekend  

▪ If Hoffman is able to get the two (2) MIFC boast back on line, what is the plan for 

those boats? Will they come in to the Ryba dock? What’s the plan if the vessels are 

not able to be used for Labor Day weekend? 

• Mr. Shepler responded that is they are able to move to another dock, there 

is still a communication issue with the public – if Shepler’s can find time 

(hopefully next week) they would like to check out the Ryba dock to see if 

the Shepler fleet can fit in there – this is something they are looking in to 

but do not have an answer to at this time 

o Each boat could take two (2) to three (3) hours to check for fitting  

o If this works and it helps, Shepler’s will do it 

o Mayor Doud asked that Mr. Shepler get a plan in place for how they will handle Labor Day  

▪ Mayor Doud would like this plan presented to the Council at a special meeting next 

Wednesday, August 28th  

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that he could have a plan in place to present at a August 28th 

meeting – he will be out of town on that date but can have Jason Wiley at the 

meeting to represent Shepler’s and present their plan  

o Councilman St. Onge inquired if there were any updates on the Ottawa and the Huron  

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that he has no updates at this time, however he will have a 

report to provide to the Council at their first meeting after Labor Day  

o Councilwoman Myers inquired about the sale of third-party tickets 

▪ It is mentioned in the Shepler / Hoffman’s press release that “tickets will no longer 

be sold through hotels and other third-party vendors. Shepler’s will honor 

discounted third-party tickets through August 31. After that, customers may seek 

refunds through the hotel or third-party vendor where they purchased the ticket.” 

 
 

6

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 5 of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

• This is not something that the City agreed to, nor was it part of the motion 

made at the August 14th Special Council meeting – the Council wanted 

their lawyer to look in to this more before making any decisions regarding 

third-party tickets 

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that Hoffman has suspended the sale of third-party tickets 

that MIFC was selling – trading them out for Shepler’s, but will stop trading them 

out beginning August 31st and customers will have to seek refunds through the 

third-party vendor 

• Councilwoman Myers noted that this was not agreed to at the last meeting 

• Jenny Gezella of Hoffman Marine noted that Mr. Shepler had added a line 

to the revised press release stating something to the effect of, “per City 

Council this is still a matter that is still outstanding and can change at any 

time.” 

▪ Attorney Evashevski noted that there was no agreement from the Council on this 

matter and they were looking for further advisement  

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that their intent was to inform the public that they can no 

longer purchase a third-party MIFC ticket  

▪ Councilwoman Myers stated that she does not approve of the language published 

by Shepler’s with the date of August 31, 2024 

• Would like attorney Evashevski to discuss wording with Mr. Shepler 

▪ Third-party tickets will be further discussed at the August 28th Special meeting  

o Franchise Agreement Deviation Amendment  

▪ The motion made at the August 14, 2024 Special meeting put in to an agreement 

form to be signed by all parties (MIFC, Shepler’s, City of Mackinac Island) 
 

− Franchise Agreement Deviation Amendment with Mackinac Island Ferry Company & Shepler’s 

Mackinac Island Ferry  

Motion by St. Onge, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to authorize Mayor Doud to execute the  

Franchise Agreement Deviation Agreement on behalf of the City of Mackinac Island  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Councilman Corrigan commented that he feels the City needs to put out a statement regarding 

whether or not the current boat situation is a monopoly or not, and reassure the public that the City 

controls the fees, rates, and schedules  

o There is a lot of stress in the public about ticket prices being raised and severely reduced 

schedules  

o Councilman St. Onge agreed to this – many news outlets are running false information  

o Councilwoman Myers agreed as well, and asked that Attorneys Evashevski and Cavanaugh 

come up with something to be released  

▪ Attorney Evashevski responded that she and Attorney Cavanaugh would work on 

something and will also work with Tim Hygh of the Mackinac Island Tourism 

Bureau  

Motion by St. Onge, second to the motion by Moskwa, to authorize Attorneys Evashevski and 

Cavanaugh to create a statement on the City’s behalf regarding the regulating authority that the City 

holds, per our Charter, over the rates, fees, and schedules of any and all franchised boat lines providing 

service to Mackinac Island, and to work with the Mackinac Island Tourism Bureau to get the 

information to the public.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Councilman Moskwa inquired about the bonds for phase III of the Forest Way Townhomes  

o Sale went very well  

o Was purchase by Baird & Company  

o Treasurer is working on finalizing all paperwork  

o All monies should be transferred ot the City by September 5th  

o O’Boyle will be submitting their necessary permits for the project for the next regular 

Council meeting  
 

− Councilman Moskwa inquired about the status of the Huron and Ottawa 

o Mayor Doud has been in touch with the US Coast Guard and Mr. Shepler should have an 

update at the August 28th special meeting  

o Main problem is that MIFC was given a list of repairs that the US Coast Guard wanted 

done to the Huron, but none of the repairs were ever completed 

o Councilman St. Onge commented that when he went across yesterday, you could actively 

see people working on the MIFC fleet   
 

XI. New Business 

− Michigan Municipal League (MML) on-site training program for City boards and elected officials 

& discussion of possible funding through the Mackinac Island Community Foundation 

o Pete Olson has been working with MML for Open Meetings Act and Freedom of 

Information Act on-site training   

7

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 6 of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

o Signup information should be provided to the Historic District Commission, Planning 

Commission, City Council, Cemetery Board, Library Board, Mackinac Island 

Transportation Authority, Mackinac Island Police Department, and Mackinac Island 

Department of Public Works   

o Training will take place on September 12th from 5:00pm to 8:00 pm  

o Mr. Olson also talked to the Mackinac Island Community Foundation about apply for grant 

funding to cover the $1,800.00 cost of the training   

Motion made by Myers, second to the motion by St. Onge, to authorize the Clerk’s office to apply 

for funding from the Mackinac Island Community Foundation for the on-site training with the 

Michigan Municipal League for Open Meetings Act and Freedom of Information Act.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa to have the Clerk, Mayor’s Assistant, and 

Building Department Secretary Katie Pereny to send out a notification to all board, commission, 

and authority members.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Least privilege access - hardening the network with further protections to limit lateral movement  

o No cost to the City as it is provided by Empiric Solutions 

o Councilman Corrigan noted that there has been a lot of hacking of utilities around the 

country. This is mainly a DPW issue, but since we share the same hardware we want to 

have protection on all ends 

o Will limit access to employees and council members using City computers 

▪ Will be restricted on what can be done on the network 

o Councilman St. Onge inquired if this would affect things like downloading applications 

and such 

▪ Councilman Corrigan responded that this will not affect things like that - what is 

public will remain public. This tightens up what employees have access to.  

o Our municipality is not under any legal obligation to enact this software like larger cities  

Motion made by Corrigan, Seconded by Moskwa, to engage the services of Empiric Solutions to 

implement the necessary software. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Application firewall security services 

o $1,300.00 per year, still need the three (3) year quote which should not exceed $4,000.00 

o Money to cover this will come from the IT budget / account  

o Recommended by the IT Committee to proceed  

Motion made by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, that on the recommendation of the IT 

Committee, the City contracts for the firewall security services for a three (3) year contract not to 

exceed $4,000.00. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Fudge Festival Events  

o Same submissions as previous years  

o Wests Michigan Bootscooters dancing in the street will take place on Friday - closing 

Market Street during this event – Competitive Event Application submitted  

▪ Have been communicating with emergency services and horse companies on that 

o Requesting permission to hang banners at the Tourism Bureau building and at the Stuart 

House 

▪ Dennis Dombroski has given his approval for the banners  

Motion by St. Onge, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to approve the Competitive Event 

Application for the West Michigan Bootscooters and requests for banners on the Tourism Bureau 

and Stuart House buildings.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Resolution to continue the Fitness Court project and discussion on how the project can move 

forward 

o Priority Fitness has granted the City $40,000.00 for the project  

o Resolution states the city will cover the remaining project cost of $170,000.00. In addition 

to that, there needs to be a cement pad installed ($25,000.00), and assembly needs to be 

completed ($25,000.00) 

▪ Could have the Maintenance Department complete the assembly, but if we have the 

company complete it we do not have to worry about any complications        

▪ Dr. Patay did speak with the Community Foundation about writing a grant for the 

remainder of the cost ($220,000.00)  

• If we do not get the grant, then the project does not happen  

• Grant may not be issued all at once as it may be split between two (2) fiscal 

years for the Community Foundation. However, if we purchase the 

equipment this year, we would avoid possible cost increases implemented 

in 2025  
 

8

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 7 of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

o Councilwoman Myers and Councilman Sehoyan inquired where this fitness park would be 

located and how much space it will occupy 

▪ Two possible locations at Turtle Park 

• Between the pickleball court and soccer field  

• Between the basketball court and the green shed  

▪ Councilwoman Myers asked if actual dimensions and a site plan could be brought 

to the MIRD Recreation Board to further discuss the placement        

• A bit more information needs to be provided before a grant application can 

be submitted to the Community Foundation  

• Resolution to move forward is ok to approve today since we can always 

back out of the project if the grant funding is not received                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to adopt the resolution to continue with the 

outdoor fitness court and to authorize Dr. Patay to work with Recreation Board and City Council 

to determine the site plan and feasibility of this court.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− 2024 Michigan Municipal League Liability & Property Pool Renewal   

o Rates have increased due to the increase in the City’s property value and the purchase of 

more real-estate 

o Annual premium of $121,577.00 

▪ Increase from 2023 of $12,172.00, or 11% 

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Myers, to renew the 2024 liability and property pool at an 

11% increase from 2023. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Preapproved motor vehicle permit, submitted by the Grand Hotel, to use a Genie lift for repairs to 

a support beam on the east end first floor balcony. Vehicle arrived on August 16th and was in use 

through August 20th. 

o Councilman St. Onge voiced concerns about this permit being preapproved in August – 

this type of work has been completed in the past with scaffolding and ladders and could 

have been handled in the same manner this time  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the preapproved vehicle permit. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

Voting Nay: St. Onge  
 

− Temporary motor vehicle permit, submitted by the Grand Hotel, to move the Masco Art collection 

off the island. A 20’ GMC panel truck will arrive on September 16th and will be in use through 

September 18th.  

Motion by St. Onge, seconded by Myers to approve to approve the vehicle permit.   

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Off-Island business license application for Reliable Roofing & Siding 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the off-island business license 

application.    

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Temporary trailer permit for Reliable Roofing & Siding at the Sandelwood Condos (3687 Eckel 

Dr.). A6 x 10 enclosed trailer for the storage of tools and materials will arrive on September 9th 

and will be in use through September 14th. Trailer will be hauled by the Service Company.  

o Councilman St. Onge asked that the trailer be parked as far in to the yard as possible and 

not left in the cul-de-sac as that will block fire access  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 
 

− Off-Island business license application for Sunbelt Rentals 

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Corrigan, to approve the business license application  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  
 

− Motor vehicle permit, submitted by Sunbelt Rentals, to perform repairs to multiple lifts being used 

at the Wastewater Treatment Plant project (Dept. of Public Works - DPW). A Ford F250 will 

arrive on August 22nd and will be in use for one (1) day.  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the motor vehicle permit and to waive 

the fee as this is work for the DPW. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan. St. Onge  
 

− Councilman Moskwa asked Foreman Ken Peterson for an update on the Wastewater Treatment 

Plant project 

o Mr. Peterson informed the council that the project is going well overall  

o Have started backfilling on three (3) of the buildings, two (2) more are scheduled to start 

excavating after the holiday weekend 
 

9

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 8 of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

o Working on some miscellaneous pours throughout the project  

o Have been working with Myron Johnson of the State Park and Dennis Dombroski to 

arrange the delivery of precast concrete panels after the holiday weekend – discussing 

weights, routes, and timelines 

▪ Once a plan is formed on that, an update will be completed to the Council  

o Once buildings are enclosed mechanical work will start 

o On schedule at this time  

o Councilwoman Myers asked that DPW Director Allen Burt give a project update at the 

next Council meeting  
 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

− Mayor Doud asked Treasurer Rick Linn for a report on the current Stuart House revenue 

o $9,025.80 taken in to date 

o Compares to $16,000.00 or $17,000.00 from 2023  

− Dave Jurcak of Grand Hotel inquired about work on the MIFC Main Dock 

o Cruise ships will begin docking in 8 months, if the ships cannot tender in what can be 

done? 

o Mayor Doud noted that the dock is being worked on now and Hoffman / Shepler’s is trying 

to get work arranged as quickly as possible  

o Mr. Jurcak asked for a better timeline of when work will be completed and when the dock 

will be safe for the ships to dock at 

▪ Need a plan for how to handle cruise ship guests in 2025 

− Mayor Doud noted that the flower baskets are the best she has seen in many years 

o If anyone would like to donate to the City’s Flower Basket Fund, that would be appreciated  

o City is currently paying just over $24,000.00 per year for the flower baskets on Market 

Street and Main Street  

o Councilwoman Myers agreed that the baskets are doing very well this year, but is 

concerned about how low hanging some are in places – people cannot walk under some of 

them  

▪ Mayor’s Assistant Trista France commented that she would contact St. Ignace in 

Bloom and ask that they have them trimmed up  

o Councilwoman Myers further inquired what is to be done with baskets and flowers on 

private property and are hanging over the street – such as ones at the Pink Pony / 

Chippewa Hotel  

▪ These look nice, but may impede bike parking and foot traffic  

▪ Mayor Doud commented that she can contact Brian Bailey to look in to this  

▪ Councilwoman Myers also asked if the City Foreman could take a look at what 

needs to be trimmed 
 

Motion by St. Onge, second to the Motion by Corrigan, to schedule the Special City Council meeting to 

discuss further ferry boat matters with Hoffman Marine & Shepler’s ferry for August 28, 2024 at 3:30 

pm.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan. St. Onge 
 

Councilman St. Onge requested that Chief Gruits have a plan in place for additional personnel in the 

area of the Shepler’s dock during Labor Day weekend to assist with the expected heavy traffic.  

o Chief Gruits responded that he is working on hiring some additional Public Safety Assistants 

(PSA) to help with Labor Day weekend and throughout the remainder of the season as all of his 

current PSAs will be done by the end of August 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to adjourn the meeting 

at 5:31 pm.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan. St. Onge 

 

 

 

 

 

---------------------------------------------------   ---------------------------------------------------- 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor     Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

10

Section IV, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING WITH HOFFMAN MARINE & 

SHEPLER'S FERRY 

Wednesday, August 28, 2024 at 3:30 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Steven Moskwa 

Anneke Myers 

Alan Sehoyan 

            Jason St. Onge 

 

V. Correspondence 

− Email from Susan Odgers regarding ADA compliance of Shepler's boats  

o Mayor Doud noted that the City does not have jurisdiction over boats and their 

compliance. Shepler’s is a private company and has to adhere to US Coast Guard 

regulations.  

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Sehoyan, to direct the letter to Hoffman Marine 

for further follow up. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

VII. New Business 

− Discussion regarding plans for Labor Day weekend ferry services 

o US Coast Guard (USCG) inspections for Mackinac Island Ferry Company (MIFC) 

boats Joliet and Cadillac scheduled for Thursday 

o The Joliet was put in the water today and new cracks were found 

▪ USCG needs to determine what further work is needed 

o Next step will be to maneuver all boats to all docks / ramps to figure out 

compatibility - Ryba Dock or Shepler's docks  

o At this point Shepler’s does not have clarity from USCG on if the boats are ready for 

passenger service, and the do not know where the boats will be compatible with for 

docking.  

▪ Still actively working with the USCG to get the boats certified   

▪ Joliet sits higher than all Shepler boats so need to see if the ramp hydraulics 

at the Shepler dock can go high enough  

▪ Councilman St. Onge commented that Shepler’s already knows that the Joliet 

will fit at the MIFC docks, so why not just run it from there? 

▪ Jason Wiley of Shepler’s Ferry responded that using the MIFC docks comes 

down to possible operational issues - need to make sure traffic can be safely 

directed between the docks. Communication becomes an issue if using 

another dock.  

o Mr. Wiley met with Dennis Dombroski, Misty from the Bicycle Street Inn, Pete 

Deckert, and Todd Callewaert to discuss staging people waiting in line on the Ryba 

dock  

▪ Plan is to stop the line at the head of the Shepler’s dock, then have staff to 

direct people down to the alleyway to MIFC Ryba Dock (between Ryba’s 

Fudge and VanDusen’s), to alleviate people waiting on the sidewalk.  

▪ All parties involved in this discussion were in agreeance to this plan  

 

o Councilman Chambers noted the further cracks in Joliet, and inquired if there had 

been any further issues encountered with the Cadillac? 

▪ Mr. Wiley responded that they were waiting on the USCG inspection on 

Thursday to see if any further issues were found  

 

o Councilwoman Myers inquired when Shepler’s planned to implement their staging 

strategy  

▪ Mr. Wiley responded they he had just spoke with the group mentioned before 

today, but would like to begin implementing this idea as soon as possible. 

Shepler’s will need to start a new daily routine with their employees to 

implement this processes and get guests used to it 

 
 

11

Section IV, Itemb.



Pg. 2 of the August 28, 2024 Special Council Meeting with Hoffman Marine  

 

o Councilman Moskwa commented that he saw lines down to the Library this past 

weekend and noted that it will only get busier. People are worried about wait times 

to get on the boat  

o Mayor Doud noted that if the lines become a problem, she gave Chris Shepler 

permission to stage waiting guests on Windermere Point  

o Chief Gruists noted that he has been updated on the Shepler's plan for the weekend, 

▪ He has also been offered additional assistance from the Fire Department, and 

the Police Department will have extra officers on for the weekend 

o Ira Green inquired why Shepler’s was not using the MIFC Main Dock 

o Councilman Moskwa inquired if there were any updates on the main dock 

▪ Mr. Wiley replied that he has no updates on the Main Dock yet, it will be 

addressed at the regular Council meeting on September 4th meeting  

▪ Not using the Main Dock for the safety and welfare of the guests. Many 

repairs that need to happen to the dock.  

 

− Discussion regarding the Shepler's schedule after October 6th  

o Mr. Wiley noted that, during this time frame, Shepler’s typically paired their 

schedule down to run every hour throughout the day. Looking to take all of MIFC's 

departures and adding to the Shepler’s schedule, which turns in to running to every 

half hour from October 7th through October 27th.  

▪ If needed on the weekends, will run every 15 minuets  

▪ October 26th, foot race day, will be adding 8:15, 9:15, and 10:15 boat to 

accommodate larger amounts of people  

▪ After October 27th shifting to run every hour out of both ports  

 

o Councilwoman Myers asked to discuss the schedule presented for October 28th 

through October 31st  

▪ Departing every hour with the last boat leaving the Island at 5:00 pm and the 

last boat leaving the mainland at 4:30 pm 

• The originally approved schedule from MIFC has later boats to both 

ports – 5:30pm and 6:00 pm - and the Council would like to see 

Shepler's stick to that schedule, especially since that was what the 

community was anticipating as most of them ride MIFC  

• Councilman St. Onge and Councilman Sehoyan both agreed 

• Councilman St. Onge noted that he felt that when the Council 

approved the suspension of MIFC, that it was the understanding that 

all MIFC trips would be adopted by Shepler’s to cover the originally 

presented and approved trips 

• Councilman Moskwa noted that these later boats make a huge 

difference to those who are commuting to the island for work  

• Mr. Wiley responded that Shepler’s has no problem adding the 5:30 

pm departure from both mainland ports and the 6:00 pm departure 

from the Island for October 28th through October 31st 

o Councilwoman Myers noted further concerns about the employers who will have 

larger gourps of employees leaving during this time and getting that coordinated 

along with the regular departing guests  

▪ Keep in mind that people will most likely not want to sit on the top deck at 

this time and that there will be a lot of luggage  

• Councilman St. Onge suggested the possibility of utilizing the Anna 

May at this time due to the larger amount of luggage and carts that 

will be leaving with the departing employees  

▪ Councilman Moskwa noted that we should be asking the Island businesses to 

coordinate the trips for these larger groups with Shepler's so that they can 

arrange for any additional trips needed 

▪ Mr. Wiley asked that businesses contact Shepler’s administration offices to 

coordinate departures of larger groups of employees so that they are able to 

ensure a smooth departure  

▪ Possibly work through Tim Hygh of the Mackinac Island Tourism Bureau to 

communicate with the employers the need to communicate larger groups of 

departing employees with Shepler’s  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12

Section IV, Itemb.



Pg. 3 of the August 28, 2024 Special Council Meeting with Hoffman Marine  

 

o Schedule for October 7th through October 27th  

▪ Based on the schedule originally approved for MIFC, the last boat to the 

Island on Fridays and Saturdays was 7:00 pm and the last boat leaving the 

Island was 7:30 pm 

• Shepler’s most recently presented schedule shows the last departure 

on Fridays and Saturdays as 6:30 pm from the mainland ports and 

7:00 pm from the Island. Council would like to see the 7:00 pm 

mainland departures and 7:30 pm Island departure time adhered to 

o Councilwoman Myers noted that this would cover what this 

Council had already approved for transportation for the 2024 

season   

▪ Mr. Wiley responded that for October 7th through October 27th, Shepler’s 

would have no problem adding the 7:00 pm mainland departures and the 7:30 

pm Island departure for Friday's and Saturday's 

• Would like to keep Mackinaw City and St. Ignace schedules the same 

(no later boats to and from Mackinaw City like there used to be) 

 

− Discussion regarding miscellaneous ferry boat matters  

o Mayor Doud noted that the Council and Shepler’s will discuss winter service at the 

regular Council meeting on September 4th. 

▪ Know this is a concern and it will be addressed. Working very hard with 

Shepler's to make sure there is a reliable winter service. It is very unfortunate 

that Jerry Fetty did not take care of the MIFC assets, especially the Huron, 

but that is what we have to work with at this time.  

o Councilman St. Onge commented that this Council needs to work on the here and 

now, not on the then. It is unfortunate that MIFC left us the City and the residents in 

a lurch, but the Hoffman company is who decided to grab the ball and run with it.  

 

o Councilwoman Myers reminded Shepler’s that the third-party ticket language they 

have published was never approved by Council and Shepler's needs to continue 

accepting those tickets  

 

o Councilman Moskwa noted that this is not the best situation, not one we thought we 

would find ourselves in, but that we appreciate the effort that Shepler's is putting in, 

however the City and residents need more answers 

 

o Councilman Corrigan pointed out continued operational issues - people have been 

complaining about shipping over unattended small freight items. They are being told 

by Shepler’s employees that they will be charged $40.00, with some actually being 

charged the fee if they still choose to send over the items. 

▪ Per what was previously agreed upon, there should either be no charge or the 

charge should be $4.95 per item up to 100 pounds 

▪ Mr. Wiley agreed with this and noted that Shepler’s will continue to work 

with their employees on this. This is a pressing matter and we will get a 

handle on it. 

o Mr. Wiley proposed that Shepler’s could come up with some language regarding the 

shipping process and prices and will send it to council for approval before publishing 

– just like we did previously for the parking and pass trade in  

▪ Once approved, this can be published by Shepler’s and the City  

 

VIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion by Myers, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to adjourn the 

meeting 4:04 pm.  

Ayes: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________   _______________________________ 

Margaret Doud, Mayor      Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

13

Section IV, Itemb.



14

Section V, Itema.



15

Section V, Itema.



16

Section VI, Itema.



17

Section VI, Itema.



18

Section VI, Itema.



19

Section VI, Itema.



20

Section VI, Itema.



21

Section VI, Itema.



22

Section VI, Itema.



23

Section VI, Itema.



24

Section VI, Itema.



25

Section VI, Itema.



26

Section VI, Itema.



27

Section VI, Itema.



28

Section VI, Itema.



29

Section VI, Itema.



Payroll September 4, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Alexander, Douglas $14.50 10 $145.00

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 84 0.5 84 $2,785.36

Bradford, Justin (On Call) $16.18 0 $0.00

Bradford, Justin (Field Training Offier) $60.00 0 $0.00

Bradley, Dennis $20.82 40 $832.80

Caulder, Sidney $14.50 54 $783.00

Caulder, Stephanie $20.00 80 $1,600.00

Cowell, Ella $18.10 80 $1,448.00

Cowell, Matthew $18.10 8 $144.80

Davis, Joseph $26.52 84 84 $2,269.68

Davis, Joseph (On Call) $13.26 0 $0.00

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 64 $3,914.24

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 1 $382.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 $2,719.08

Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $16.18 0 $0.00

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael $3,820.74 1 $3,820.74

Johnson, Justin $14.50 48 $696.00

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 72 $2,625.72

Kaminen, Cory (On Call) $15.42 $0.00

Kaminen, Cory (Field Training Offier) $72.00 1 $72.00

Kuemin, Kassandra $26.52 79 $2,095.08

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Lipovsky, Dave $55.00 50 $2,750.00

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 84 2 12 $2,688.21

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (FTO) $48.00 0 $0.00

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 45 $1,070.10

Rollins, Christine $23.00 12 $276.00

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 1 $2,436.85

Saleem, Hamza $22.82 72 19 84 $2,335.41

Schmidt, Jacob $17.50 80 $1,400.00

Simmons, Alison $15.90 44 $699.60

Smoot, Virginia $15.90 23.25 $369.68

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 80 3.5 $1,962.46

Stafford, Audrey $15.34 45.25 $694.14

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

TOTAL $55,194.24

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

30

Section VI, Itemb.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

SEPTEMBER 4, 2024

City payroll 08.18.2024 - 08.31.2024 (Pay Date: 09.05.2024) $61,352.43

8.22.2024 payroll correction 08.03.24 - 08.17.24 - C. Kaminen payroll correction $892.71

9.04.2024 payroll addition $415.33

PAYROLL CHECK TOTAL $62,660.47

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 08.18.2024 - 08.31.2024 (Pay Date: 09.05.2024) $1,046.01

APT TECHNOLOGY AUGUST 2024 IT MEETING SERVICES $900.00

AT&T ELEVATOR LINES $206.46

ACRISURE COBRA SERVICES AUGUST 2024 $338.40

AED TEAM REC DEPT AED ALL WEATHER KIT $2,480.00

ANDREW DZIOBAK 2024 GEAR REIMBURSEMENT $235.13

ASTREA CITY INTERNET $401.99

BAREFOOT IN THE STONE GARDEN LANDSCAPING SERVICES $1,150.00

BECKY MILLER REIMBURSEMENT FOR DANCE CLASS & SUPPLIES $475.74

CDW GOVERNMENT IT - ANNUAL SOFTWARE - CITY HALL $362.82

CHRISTINE ROLLINS MIFD POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT $12.85

CLEAR IMPRESSIONS WINDOW CLEANING MIPD HOUSING & POLICE DEPARTMENT CLEANING $876.09

CLOVERLAND ELECTRIC 07.19.2024 - 08.20.2024 CITY ELECTRIC BILLS $4,611.64

DARLEY & CO. MIFD ACCOUNTABILITY TAGS $175.30

DPW CITY WATER BILLS $1,462.79

GOPHER REC DEPARTMENT SOCCER GOALS $673.68

HUTSON, INC. MAINT. DEPT. SAND SPREADER $4,925.00

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIBRARY PURCHASES $290.44

JOE DAVIS 2024 GEAR REIMBURSEMENT $196.95

KSS PUBLIC RESTROOM SUPPLIES $2,583.57

KINGSTON KITCHEN MIPD YACHT RACE FOOD $492.00

LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY MIPD UNIFORMS - GRUITS $381.37

LEXISNEXIS JUNE & JULY 2024 CONTRACTED SERVICES - MIPD $53.75

M.I. SERVICE COMPANY SEPTEMBER 2024 STREETS & GARBAGE CONTRACTS $97,617.20

MCMASTER CARR SHOP & REC. DEPT. SUPPLIES $225.63

MACKINAC COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS COURTHOUSE ROOF EASEMENT RECORDING $30.00

31

Section VI, Itemc.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

SEPTEMBER 4, 2024

MACKINAC WHEELS MIPD BIKE REPAIRS $357.91

MARY PATAY WALMART - BACK TO SCHOOL - REIMBURSEMENT $67.12

METLIFE CITY DENTAL COVERAGE $851.32

NAPA AUTO PARTS MIPD VEHICLE REPAIRS $5.97

OLD TOWN PSYC SERVICES K. KUEMIN - MIPD PREEMPLOYMENT TESTING $400.00

PNC BANK CITY CREDIT CARD CHARGES $1,956.70

PRO-TECH SALES MIPD PURCHASES $1,180.00

R&R FIRE TRUCK SERVICES AIR COMPRESSOR $1,579.46

SUZE OOSTENDORP FITNESS CLASSES $720.00

VERDE'S MIPD YACHT RACE FOOD $375.00

WADE TRIM MASTER PLAN UPDATE SRVS THROUGH 7.26.2024 $932.40

TOTAL $193,291.16

32

Section VI, Itemc.



33

Section IX, Itema.



34

Section X, Itemb.



35

Section XI, Itemb.



36

Section XI, Itemb.



37

Section XI, Itemb.



38

Section XI, Itemb.



39

Section XI, Itemb.



40

Section XI, Itemb.



41

Section XI, Itemb.



42

Section XI, Itemb.



43

Section XI, Itemb.



44

Section XI, Itemb.



45

Section XI, Itemb.



46

Section XI, Itemb.



47

Section XI, Itemb.



48

Section XI, Itemb.



49

Section XI, Itemb.



50

Section XI, Itemb.



51

Section XI, Itemb.



52

Section XI, Itemb.



53

Section XI, Itemb.



54

Section XI, Itemb.



55

Section XI, Itemb.



56

Section XI, Itemb.



57

Section XI, Itemb.



58

Section XI, Itemb.



59

Section XI, Itemb.



60

Section XI, Itemb.



61

Section XI, Itemb.



62

Section XI, Itemb.



63

Section XI, Itemb.



64

Section XI, Itemb.



65

Section XI, Itemb.



66

Section XI, Itemb.



67

Section XI, Itemb.



68

Section XI, Itemb.



69

Section XI, Itemb.



70

Section XI, Itemb.



71

Section XI, Itemb.



72

Section XI, Itemb.



73

Section XI, Itemb.



74

Section XI, Itemb.



75

Section XI, Itemb.



76

Section XI, Itemb.



77

Section XI, Itemb.



78

Section XI, Itemb.



79

Section XI, Itemb.



80

Section XI, Itemb.



81

Section XI, Itemb.



82

Section XI, Itemb.



83

Section XI, Itemb.



84

Section XI, Itemb.



85

Section XI, Itemb.



86

Section XI, Itemb.



87

Section XI, Itemb.



88

Section XI, Itemb.



89

Section XI, Itemb.



90

Section XI, Itemb.



91

Section XI, Itemb.



92

Section XI, Itemb.



93

Section XI, Itemb.



94

Section XI, Itemb.



95

Section XI, Itemb.



96

Section XI, Itemc.



97

Section XI, Itemc.



98

Section XI, Itemd.



99

Section XI, Iteme.



100

Section XI, Iteme.



101

Section XI, Iteme.



102

Section XI, Iteme.



103

Section XI, Iteme.



104

Section XI, Iteme.



105

Section XI, Iteme.



106

Section XI, Iteme.



107

Section XI, Itemf.



108

Section XI, Itemf.



109

Section XI, Itemf.



110

Section XI, Itemf.



111

Section XI, Itemf.



112

Section XI, Itemf.



113

Section XI, Itemg.



114

Section XI, Itemg.



115

Section XI, Itemg.



116

Section XI, Itemg.



117

Section XI, Itemg.



118

Section XI, Itemh.



119

Section XI, Itemh.



120

Section XI, Itemh.



121

Section XI, Itemi.



122

Section XI, Itemi.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	Minutes of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting
	August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section IV, Itemb.	Minutes of the August 28, 2024 Special Council Meeting
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes 8.28.2024

	Section V, Itema.	9.04.2024 Treasurer's Report
	9.4.24 Treasurer's Report

	Section VI, Itema.	9.4.2024 Gusto Payroll Reports
	9.4.2024 Gusto Payroll Reports

	Section VI, Itemb.	9.4.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	9.4.24 Payroll Spreadsheet

	Section VI, Itemc.	9.4.2024 Payables
	9.4.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section IX, Itema.	Letter from Chief of Police Michael Gruits – Shepler’s emergency assistance
	MIPD Letter

	Section X, Itemb.	Discussion and / or approval of the freight informational sheet from Shepler’s
	Shepler's Information Sheet

	Section XI, Itemb.	Discussion of the following bike rental business sale and transfer of bike licenses
	M.I. Bike Shop to KSL
	M.I. Bike Shop to Lakeview
	Lakeview plans
	M.I. Bike Shop to Main Dock Bikes
	Mackinac Cycle & M.I. Bikes
	Iroquois Bike Shop
	Iroquois Bike Shop Site Plan
	Iroquois Bike Shop Site Plan 2

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval of a temporary trailer permit submitted by Craig Beeck for My Front Porch
	MFP Trailer

	Section XI, Itemd.	Request for approval of a temporary trailer permit submitted by Bob Hoffman to haul supplies for his kitchen remodel – Hoffman Haus – 8704 Stonecliffe Dr.
	Hoffman Trailer Permit

	Section XI, Iteme.	Request for approval of (3) trailer and (4) vehicle permits submitted by O’Boyle & Co. for Phase III of the Forest Way Townhomes
	O'Boyle

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for approval of (1) trailer and (5) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating for Phase III of the Forest Way Townhomes
	Belonga

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of (5) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating for work at the Scout Barracks
	Belonga - Scout Barracks

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle and (1) trailer permit submitted by Belonga Excavating for sewer repair at the Dennany residence, 6784 Main Street
	Belonga - Dennany

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of (1) trailer and (1) vehicle permit submitted by Schwab Contracting for the new City Hall roof
	Schwab - City Hall

	Bottom

